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TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016 February 15 

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20 
Reference: 1016~O] 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 20]6-02 
COMBINED SEWER SEPARATION PROGRAM PACKAGE IV 
GRAHAM AVENUE 

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a construction contract for the combined 
sewer separation program on Graham Avenue. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to Sandpiper Contracting LLP for a total 
cost of $1,794,838.50 including GST in the amount of $85,468.50 for work as 
outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on actual quantity of goods and 
services delivered and unit prices as tendered. 

REPORT 

Six tenders for this contract ranging from $1,794,838.50 to $3,286,647.00 were received by the 
closing time on 2016 February II. The work of this contract involves the separation of existing 
combined sewers and replacement of existing watermains on Graham Avenue from Canada Way 
to 4th Street. 

The lowest tenderer, Sandpiper Contracting LLP, has completed a number of projects similar in 
scope and size to the satisfaction of the City. Our consultant's review indicates the contractor has 
the equipment and personnel capability to successfully complete the work required under this 
contract. The Director Engineering concurs with the above recommendation. 

Funding for this requirement is provided under Capital projects EK.A.OO 14 ($1,334,300) and 
EJA.0014 ($375,200) which are included in the 2016 - 2020 Provisional Financial Plan. 

Denise Jorgenson 
DIRECTOR FINANCE 
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cc: Director Engineering 
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